Public Document Pack

Overview and

Scrutiny
Committee
Thu 7 Nov REDDITCH B0R0UGH COUNCIL
2019 Z,
6.30 pm N,
avth

Council Chamber \ &e/

(/
Town Hall ‘

www.redditchbc.gov.uk

Redditch



GUIDANCE ON PUBLIC SPEAKING

The Council has introduced public speaking at Overview and Scrutiny Committee meetings,
which allows members of the public to comment on agenda items due to be considered at
the meeting.

The total maximum time permitted for public speaking is 15 minutes and the time limit for
individual speakers is 3 minutes.

Only those members of the public who have registered to speak in advance of the meeting
will be permitted to do so.

To register to speak you must contact Democratic Services by phone on 01527 64252 ext
3268, or by email at democratic@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk before 12 noon on the day
of the meeting.

When registering to speak you must give your name and contact telephone number and
indicate which agenda item you wish to speak about.

If you have any queries on this Agenda please contact
Jess Bayley

Town Hall, Walter Stranz Square, Redditch, B98 8AH
Tel: (01527) 64252 (Ext. 3268)
e.mail: jess.bayley@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk



mailto:democratic@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk
mailto:democratic@bromgroveandredditch.gov.uk

REDDITGH B0R0UGH COUnciL

OverVIeW and Thursday, 7th November, 2019

_ Scrutiny 6.30 pm
www.redditchbe.gov.uk c itt Council Chamber - Town Hall
ommitiee Redditch
Agenda Membership:
Cllrs: Joe Baker (Chair) Peter Fleming
Debbie Chance (Vice-Chair) Andrew Fry
Salman Akbar Mark Shurmer
Joanne Beecham Jennifer Wheeler
Michael Chalk

1. Apologies and named substitutes

2. Declarations of interest and of Party Whip

To invite Councillors to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and / or Other
Disclosable Interests they may have in items on the agenda, and to confirm the nature of
those interests, and any Party Whip.

3. Minutes (Pages 1 - 12)

4. Public Speaking

To invite members of the public who have registered in advance of the meeting to speak to
the Committee.

5. Concessionary Rents - Discussion (Pages 13 - 14)

6. Pre-decision Scrutiny - Town Centre Regeneration (Community Hub and
Railway Quarter) - to follow

7. Rent Arrears - Briefing Note (Pages 15 - 16)
8. Waste Services - Presentation (Pages 17 - 48)

9. Executive Committee Minutes and Scrutiny of the Executive Committee's
Work Programme - Selecting Items for Scrutiny

The minutes of the Executive Committee meeting held on 29" October 2019 and the next

edition of the Executive Committee Work Programme will be published in an additional
papers pack.

10. overview and Scrutiny Work Programme (Pages 49 - 52)



Overview and Scrutiny
Committee Thursday, 7th November, 2019

11. Task Group Reviews - Draft Scoping Documents

12. Task Groups, Short Sharp Reviews and Working Groups - Update Reports
a) Budget Scrutiny Working Group — Chair, Councillor Wheeler
b) Parking Enforcement Task Group — Chair, Councillor Mark Shurmer
c) Performance Scrutiny Working Group — Chair, Andrew Fry

d) Suicide Prevention Scrutiny Task Group — Chair, Councillor Debbie Chance

13. External Scrutiny Bodies - Update Reports (Pages 53 - 54)

a) West Midlands Combined Authority (WMCA) Overview and Scrutiny Committee —
Council representative, Councillor Chalk; and

b) Worcestershire Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee (HOSC) - Council
representative, Councillor Chalk.



Page 1 Agenda Item 3

REDDITGH S0R0UGH COUNCiL
=22

Overview and

;fvww.reddifchbc.gov.uk sc ru t I ny Thursday, 24th October,
Committee 2019

MlN UTES Present:

Councillor Joe Baker (Chair), Councillor Debbie Chance (Vice-Chair) and
Councillors Salman Akbar, Michael Chalk, Peter Fleming, Andrew Fry,
Anthony Lovell and Yvonne Smith

Also Present:

Councillor Ann Isherwood

Officers:

Sue Hanley and Anna Wallace

Senior Democratic Services Officer:

J Bayley

34. APOLOGIES AND NAMED SUBSTITUTES

Apologies for absence were received on behalf of Councillors
Joanne Beecham, Mark Shurmer and Jenny Wheeler. It was
confirmed that Councillor Anthony Lovell was attending as a
substitute for Councillor Beecham and Councillor Yvonne Smith
was attending as a substitute for Councillor Shurmer.

35. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND OF PARTY WHIP
There were no declarations of interest nor of any party whip.
36. MINUTES
RESOLVED that
the minutes of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee meeting

held on Thursday 5t September 2019 be approved as a true
and correct record and signed by the Chair.



Page 2 Agenda Item 3

Overview and

Scrutiny

Committee

Thursday, 24th October, 2019

37.

38.

PUBLIC SPEAKING
There was no public speaking on this occasion.

HEREFORDSHIRE AND WORCESTERSHIRE SUSTAINABILITY
AND TRANSFORMATION PARTNERSHIP - UPDATE

Members welcomed the Director of Strategy and Partnerships for
Worcestershire Health and Care Trust and the STP
Communications and Engagement Lead to the meeting to discuss
the Herefordshire and Worcestershire Sustainability and
Transformation Plan (STP). During consideration of this matter the
following points were highlighted for Members’ consideration:

o In 2016 the NHS had been required to produce STP plans
across the country. Locally, a decision had been taken for
Herefordshire and Worcestershire to work together on an STP.

o The STP had provided an opportunity for different branches of
the NHS to work together to address health issues in the local
area.

. Increasingly the focus was on wrapping services around the
needs of local communities rather than shaping services
around the requirements of organisations.

. At a national level there was a movement towards an
accountable care system. This had been interpreted by some
as an attempt to privatise services but the real aim had been
to enable the private sector to work better together in the
delivery of care services.

) There was a lot of duplication in the NHS. The aim through
working together was to identify duplication, streamline
services and then use available resources to meet community
needs.

. The Herefordshire and Worcestershire STP had progressed
more quickly than some STPs in the country, partly because
the organisational composition of the partnership working
arrangements was less complex than in other locations.

. A key aim through work on the STP was to improve the
performance of existing services. However, unfortunately in
some cases services would not be available locally, including
Tier 4 mental health beds, which meant that referrals had to
be made out of the area.

. The NHS long-term plan had been published in 2019 and
required further changes moving forward.

o There were some key objectives in the long-term plan,
including to improve cancer services, improve mental health
service outcomes, improve waiting times and to address



Overview and

Scrutiny
Committee

Page 3 Agenda Item 3

Thursday, 24th October, 2019

issues, including waiting time at A&E. Many of these issues
were a problem nationally, not just locally.

Since the last Redditch Overview and Scrutiny Committee
meeting when an update had been provided on the STP,
Worcestershire Healthwatch had undertaken a significant
amount of consultation with hard to reach groups.

There had been a number of messages consistently raised
during this consultation process including the complexity of the
NHS and social care system, the need for transport to be
available to help people access services, the valuable work
undertaken by carers and the need to provide support to them
and problems accessing general practice.

Consideration was being given to providing services in
alternative formats to the traditional approach in order to meet
the needs of patients. For example people who worked might
appreciate a telephone conversation at an appointed time. In
order to identify suitable alternatives the NHS needed to
consult with the public about their needs and preferences.

The local Neighbourhood Teams in Redditch were working to
develop resilience within general practice.

More support was being provided to eating disorder services
and to mental health services than ever before.

Social proscribing was increasingly being used to help those
who approached their GP for help but who did not necessarily
require a medical intervention. Social proscribing could also
result in preventative action that helped people to avoid
needing medical interventions at a later date.

The Clinical Commissioning Groups (CCGs) in Worcestershire
were shortly due to merge from four into one. It was
anticipated that the new Worcestershire CCG would have a
more strategic focus than the four CCGs had had in the past.
At the local level detailed spending plans had been developed
In response to the national long-term plan. These plans would
be reported to the NHS West Midlands and would be reviewed
on at least an annual basis.

There was an expectation that organisations’ plans would
match local plans in the STPs and then this would also be
reflected at a regional and national level.

There remained a number of challenges facing the NHS
locally which were generally replicated at a national level.

This included medical staff shortages and financial challenges.
There was a need to both encourage existing staff to remain in
post and to promote medical careers to future generations.
The collaboration that was taking place locally felt very
positive and appeared to be different to the past. As part of
this process organisations were working together to identify



Overview and

Scrutiny
Committee

Page 4 Agenda Item 3

Thursday, 24th October, 2019

how to respond to different health challenges and were
pooling funding.

Following the presentation of the update report Members discussed
a number of points in detail:

The potential impact that Brexit would have on the NHS. The
Committee was advised that guidance had been provided at a
national level in respect of planning for Brexit.

The funding that would be available to the NHS once Brexit
had taken place. Members were advised that the finances in
the national funding plan for the NHS had been announced
earlier in the year and was intended for; aging well, primary
care, learning disabilities, cancer and mental health services.
The good quality care that was received from staff working in
the NHS. Members unanimously praised staff for their hard
work and dedication.

The difficulties that people often encountered when first
attempting to access care services and the frustration and
anxiety that this could cause, particularly to people diagnosed
with cancer when placed on a waiting list.

The performance of Worcestershire Acute Hospitals NHS
Trust (WAHT). Members noted that many targets had been
missed in service provision and this caused concerns for the
public.

The action that was being taken to address the performance
issues for WAHT. Members were informed that the STP and
long-term plan both focused on driving up performance.
Urgent care and cancer services both had their own work
streams and actions that were designed to reduce waiting
times.

The need to encourage people to access a range of services,
not just A&E. The Committee was advised that other parts of
the country adopted a more active approach to encouraging
people to use alternative services which meant that A&E in
those areas concentrated on the more urgent cases.

The systems in place within the NHS and the need for these to
be streamlined to ensure that they did not act as barriers to
effective service delivery.

Mental health services for young people and the age at which
children could start to access these services. Members were
advised that there was a Children and Adolescent Mental
Health Services (CAMHS) support group for those aged under
five.

The age at which young people transferred from CAMHS to
adult mental health services. The Committee was informed



Overview and

Scrutiny
Committee

Page 5 Agenda Item 3

Thursday, 24th October, 2019

that the Government was considering increasing the age at
which this occurred from 18 to 25.

The increasing demand for the services of CAMHS which had
been identified at a recent meeting of the Worcestershire
Health and Wellbeing Board.

The important role of schools and GP practices respectively in
terms of enabling early intervention in cases where children
and young people were experiencing mental health problems.
The issues that the Suicide Prevention Task Group had
already identified, in terms of accessing crisis care and the
funding available for mental health services. Members were
advised that, whilst there were no Tier 4 mental health beds in
the area, there had been an increase in investment in tier 3+
services which had helped to reduce demand at the tier 4
level.

The difficulties for people experiencing social isolation,
including people with caring responsibilities. The Committee
was informed that Voluntary and Community Sector (VCS)
organisations were delivering projects to tackle social
isolation, including Age UK'’s Social Connecting project.

The problem in Birmingham of people from outside the city
registering at GP practices inside the city and the impact that
this had had on demand. Members were advised that this was
not a problem in Redditch.

The digital introduction to the CAMHS service that was
available for young people to use. Members were advised
that lots of young people preferred to have a digital
introduction to the service before they physically met with
practitioners.

The bar that had been set in order to access CAMHS services
and the need for support to still be made available for those
children and young people who did not meet this threshold.
Members were informed that the Reach for Wellbeing service
had been introduced in 2018 which was designed to provide
services to children and young people before an intervention
was required from CAMHS.

The potential for information about local wellbeing services to
be publicised in a single directory. Members were advised
that it was likely that a single directory would be published by
the Council in future.

The difficulties encountered by children and parents if they
had to wait for a lengthy period of time in A&E before
treatment and the impact that this could have on a child’s
education.

The capital investment funding that had recently been
announced for WAHT and how this would be spent. Members
were advised that a lot of capital spending was on hold in the



Overview and

Scrutiny
Committee

Page 6 Agenda Item 3

Thursday, 24th October, 2019

NHS as discussions were taking place about how it would be
released.

The evidence basis for work on the STP and long-term
national plans. The Committee was informed that much of the
evidence basis was from other countries. For example in
Holland demand was kept down through helping people to
maintain independent lives in their own homes.

The date when all of the plans would be fully implemented and
no further change would be required. Members were advised
that this was unlikely to occur due to advances in medical
treatments and technology.

The changing local demography and the challenges that this
presented for the NHS and social care services. Members
were informed that in the following five years there would be
an increase of 49 per cent of the number of people in their 80s
living in Malvern Hills district alone and they would have
particular medical needs.

The delays that some Members had encountered to
ambulance services and at A&E and the impact that these
waiting times could have on vulnerable residents.

The process for making complaints about the quality of care
received by residents and measures that could be taken to
ensure that health services were held to account. The
Committee was informed that complaints could be made
directly to the relevant organisation. Reports could also be
made to the Care Quality Commission (CQC) and NHS
services were held to account by the Worcestershire Health
Overview and Scrutiny Committee (HOSC).

The role of NHS West Midlands. Members were advised that
NHS West Midlands had been formed in the region following
the merger of NHS England and NHS Providers.

The positive recent development whereby it had been agreed
that the drugs needed by some stroke patients within an hour
of having a stroke could be administered at any location
subject to approval by a consultant over the telephone, rather
than the deadline being missed due to capacity issues.

The potential for 5G to be introduced in Redditch and the
medical advances that could then be made at the Alexandra
Hospital as a consequence.

Members concluded by agreeing that a further update in future to
the Committee would be helpful.

RESOLVED that

the report be noted.



Page 7 Agenda Item 3

Overview and

Scrutiny

Committee

Thursday, 24th October, 2019

39.

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES AND SCRUTINY OF THE
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE'S WORK PROGRAMME - SELECTING
ITEMS FOR SCRUTINY

Officers advised that at the meeting of the Executive Committee
held on 10" September 2019 the Overview and Scrutiny
Committee’s recommendations in respect of the disposal of the
Housing Revenue Account (HRA) asset from Green Road, Studley
had been approved.

Members also considered the latest edition of the Executive
Committee’s Work Programme which covered the period 1st
November 2019 to 29t February 2020.

During consideration of the work programme Members noted that in
some cases the titles of the items listed in the work programme did
not necessarily clarify the purpose of the item. This made it difficult
for the Overview and Scrutiny Committee to determine whether an
item would be suitable for pre-scrutiny. Members therefore
requested that the Corporate Management Team (CMT) should
consider the titles of items listed on the work programme and
ensure that these were recorded in a way that would clarify the
purpose of each item.

The Committee also briefly discussed the meaning of the term “key
decision” and how this was reported in the Executive Work
Programme. Officers explained that key decisions could only be
taken by the Executive Committee and clarification was provided of
the meaning of the term "key decision” with reference being made
to information provided on the front cover of the work programme.
However, it was confirmed that whilst a report might not require
Members to make a key decision the proposals could have very
important implications for the Council and Members might still wish
to pre-scrutinise reports in those circumstances.

Members subsequently discussed the content of the Executive
Committee’s Work Programme and agreed that, in addition to those
items already on the Overview and Scrutiny Committee’s Work
Programme, the following items should be pre-scrutinised:

Housing Strategy report.

Review of the One Stop Shops.

Voluntary and Community Sector Grants Programme 2020/21.
Leisure and Cultural Services Strategy.



Page 8 Agenda Item 3

Overview and

Scrutiny
Committee

Thursday, 24th October, 2019

40.

Officers confirmed that the quarterly financial monitoring reports
would be considered by the Budget Scrutiny Working Group as and
when available.

RESOLVED that

1) the Overview and Scrutiny Committee’s Work Programme
be updated to include the items for pre-scrutiny detailed
in the preamble above;

2) the minutes of the meeting of the Executive Committee
held on 10t September be noted; and

3) the content of the Executive Committee’s work
programme for the period 1st November 2019 to 29th
February 2020 be noted.

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY WORK PROGRAMME

Officers advised that the items that had been identified for pre-
scrutiny during the meeting would be added to the Overview and
Scrutiny Committee’s work programme. The majority of these items
would need to be considered at the December meeting of the
Overview and Scrutiny Committee, if all proceeded according to
schedule. This would create a very lengthy agenda and Members
were advised that it was therefore possible an extra meeting of the
Committee would be required in December to enable Members to
consider all of these items.

During consideration of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee’s
Work Programme the Chair proposed that the Committee should
consider the subject of the Council’s Concessionary Rents Policy at
the meeting due to take place on 7" November. Members were
advised that the report in respect of Concessionary Rents that had
been due to be considered by the Executive Committee on 29t
October would not now be considered until December. Whilst the
report that had been published in the agenda for the 29" October
meeting remained in the public domain this report had been
withdrawn. There was a possibility that the contents of the report
would change by December and the proposals could differ from
those in the document that had already been published. Therefore
it would not be appropriate for the report already the public domain
to be discussed at this stage. A verbal update or short written
statement could, however, potentially be provided.

Members discussed the subject of the Concessionary Rents report
in some depth. On the one hand concerns were raised that by



Page 9 Agenda Item 3

Overview and

Scrutiny

Committee

Thursday, 24th October, 2019

41.

discussing the report in November rather than December the
Overview and Scrutiny Committee would be debating an item at a
time when Members did not have access to the full facts of the
matter. On the other hand Members noted that the Concessionary
Rents Policy was a subject of significant interest to the public and
recent local press coverage indicated that there were concerns in
the community about potential forthcoming changes. Therefore, it
was suggested that the Overview ad Scrutiny Committee should
debate the matter in order to address an issue of concern to the
local community.

On being put to the vote it was agreed that the item should be
considered at the 7" November meeting of the Committee.

RESOLVED that

1) the subject of the Concessionary Rents Policy should be
considered at the meeting of the Committee due to take
place on 7t November 2019; and

2) the content of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee’s
work programme be noted.

TASK GROUPS, SHORT SHARP REVIEWS AND WORKING
GROUPS - UPDATE REPORTS

The following updates were provided in respect of the work of a
number of Task Groups and Working Groups:

a) Budget Scrutiny Working Group — Chair, Councillor Jenny
Wheeler

In Councillor Wheeler’s absence Officers advised that the
latest meeting of the Budget Scrutiny Working Group had
taken place on 14" October 2019. During this meeting
Members had interviewed the Head of Environmental Services
and Head of Business Transformation and Organisational
Development about the work of the Commercialism
Programme Board, progress at the authority with delivering
commercial services and the role of Black Radley. The group
had also considered the Section 24 Notice and the
implications of this for the Council’s financial position moving
forward.

Updates had been provided to the group in respect of the new
Enterprise finance system at a number of meetings. Members



Overview and

Scrutiny
Committee

Page 10 Agenda Item 3

Thursday, 24th October, 2019

b)

had welcomed news that the roll out of this system was
progressing well.

Members were advised that the group had agreed some
recommendations at their latest meeting. These would be
reported to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee on 7t
November 2019.

Parking Enforcement Scrutiny Task Group — Chair, Councillor
Mark Shurmer

In Councillor Shurmer’s absence Officers explained that
Members of the group were in the process of shadowing one
of the Civil Enforcement Officers in order to observe the
service in action and to find out about the challenges facing
staff. At the following meeting of the group Members were
hoping to interview a representative of Worcestershire County
Council, though this meeting had not yet been confirmed.

The group had circulated a survey for the consideration of
other Members. This had been designed to provide all
Members with an opportunity to contribute evidence in respect
of the parking enforcement issues that were reported to them
by local residents. Members were thanked for completing
copies of this survey, the feedback from which was due to be
considered at the following meeting of the group.

Performance Scrutiny Working Group — Chair, Councillor
Andrew Fry

Councillor Fry reported that at the latest meeting of the group
Members had interviewed the Chief Executive and Head of
Economic Development for North Worcestershire about work
in respect of the strategic purpose ‘help me run a successful
business’.

Each member of the group had opted to take a lead on
monitoring the measures for a strategic purpose. They
provided an update on the information that they had gathered
at every meeting. Any recommendations arising from their
work would be reported to the Overview and Scrutiny
Committee in due course.



Overview and

Scrutiny
Committee

Page 11 Agenda Item 3

Thursday, 24th October, 2019

42,

d)

Suicide Prevention Task Group — Chair, Councillor Debbie
Chance

Councillor Chance informed the Committee that the group had
interviewed a representative of Worcestershire County Council
and of a local community group which helped people
experiencing mental ill health. Members were aiming to hold
further meetings in December with a view to reporting the
group’s recommendations early in the new year.

RESOLVED that

the update reports be noted.

EXTERNAL SCRUTINY BODIES - UPDATE REPORTS

Members thanked Councillor Michael Chalk for providing written
updates in respect of the latest meetings of both the Worcestershire
Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee (HOSC) and the West
Midlands Combined Authority (WMCA) Overview and Scrutiny
Committee. The following additional updates were provided in
relation to these Committees:

a)

b)

WMCA Overview and Scrutiny Committee

During the latest meeting of the Committee the subject of
homelessness had been debated. The Committee had been
advised about Housing First initiatives in the region and
Councillor Chalk had learned that there was a pilot Housing
First project in Redditch. Officers explained that this pilot was
at an early stage and was resource intensive but the Council
was learning many very valuable lessons.

Worcestershire HOSC

During the latest meeting of the Worcestershire HOSC
Members had interviewed the Chief Executive of WAHT. The
Committee had welcomed news that the trust was out of
special measures and had been informed that 50 nurses had
been employed from India. Unfortunately there still, however,
remained over 200 nursing vacancies at the trust.

RESOLVED that

the updates be noted.



Overview and

Scrutiny
Committee

Page 12

Agenda Iltem 3

Thursday, 24th October, 2019

The Meeting commenced at 6.30 pm

and closed at 8.05 pm




Page 13 Agenda Item 5

Overview and Scrutiny Committee — 7t November 2019

Briefing note: Policy for Voluntary & Community Concessionary Rents

The Concessionary Rents Policy was withdrawn from the agenda of the Executive
Committee of 29 October 2019.

The decision was taken to allow time to get a greater understanding of the impact on
the Voluntary and Community Sector and in light of the current financial situation that
the Council is facing to consider any alternative solutions. The Council particularly
wants to listen to those in the VCS which benefit from the existing Rent Concession
Policy and produce a policy and way forward that is fair to everyone.

A date is being arranged for a call to action where we want the VCS to meet with
Councillors and Officers so everyone has a better understanding of the challenges
both the VCS and the Council face.

Following the meeting with the VCS, the outcome of this consultation will be
considered and a report will be presented to Executive Committee on 14 January
2020.

Judith Willis

Head of Community and Housing Services



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 15 Agenda Item 7

Overview and Scrutiny Committee — 7t November 2019

Briefing note: Rent Arrears

At the July O&S Committee meeting, Members sought further information on the percentage
of rent that was collected from tenants by the Council per month. The note below provides
an explanation of the annual rent measures that we are required to submit to the
Government and how this measure is calculated.

Each year we submit returns to the government these are known as the Local Authority
Housing Statistics (LAHS). The key measures we look at from a rent perspective are:

e Total cumulative arrears as a percentage of rent roll
o Cumulative arrears / rent roll x 100
e Rentincome to HRA (total rent collectable)
o Rent roll — rent lost through voids
¢ Rent collection rate expressed as a percentage
o ((Rentincome to HRA — amount written off) / rent income to HRA) x 100

To determine these measures we need to know the:

¢ rent roll — this is the total of all the rents chargeable for the properties across the year
the total arrears (current arrears plus former tenant)

o rent lost through voids — this is how much rent we have lost through not being able to
let the property

o total rent collectable — this is the rent roll less the rent lost through voids

At the end of the financial year 18/19 the figures that were collated from the EFIN finance
and the Saffron housing system for the government annual return (Local Authority Housing
Statistics) were as follows:

31st March 31st March Comment
2019 2018

The decrease in the rent roll is due to the
Rent roll £23,184,410.10 £23,639,520 1% rent reduction that is currently in place
as part of government policy.

Current

712,707.24 £757, 685.91
arrears

Total cumulative arrears as at 31st March

Former 2019 was £1,047,370
tenant 334,663.03 £313,381.37

arrears

Rent lost
through £354,582.90 £378,252
voids

Author Jayne Baylis 19.8.19



Page 16 Agenda Item 7

Total Rent This is the rent lost through voids figure
collectable £22,829,8271 £23,261,268 deducted from the rent roll.

Write offs £111,238 £152,518

e Total cumulative arrears as a percentage of rent roll is 4.5%
o ((712,707.24 + 334,663.03 / 23,184,410.10) x 100

¢ Rentincome to HRA (total rent collectable) is £22,829,827
o 23,184,410.10 - 354,582.90

¢ Rent collection rate expressed as a percentage 99.5%
o ((22,829,827 —111,238.06) / 22,829,827.20) x 100

Members have requested that these figures are reported monthly. Housing Database
Officers are working with the Finance team to understand how best this figure can be
collated on a monthly basis.

It's important to note that the current rent arrears reporting system is technically very old and
it is difficult to drill down into the data to get a true overall picture of rent arrears month by
month. Year-end figures are reported back to Government and generally are how we
benchmark outcomes in terms of performance.

During each financial year arrears typically follow a trend, there are a number of reasons
why this may be the case, for example how people pay and where the no-collection weeks
fall.

In the cases of tenants that pay by direct debit, if they pay in advance at the beginning of
each financial year during that year the account will fall into arrears due to the no collection
weeks. Tenants are charged for 48 weeks over 12 months, no collection weeks fall 4 times
a year, 15t August, 2" at Christmas and 3 and 4 end of March. This would also explain
why at year end the overall figure is much less than it is in the early part of each year and
depending on when the 15t of April falls will depend on whether the new monthly direct debit
payments have been received when the year-end report is run.

There are also a number of tenants that we agree payment plans with, for example when a
court order is in place we can only expect the payment that the court has ordered, therefore
if these accounts are in arrears technically as we can only expect the payments as agreed.
We also have a number of tenants who are on full benefit that have direct deductions for
arrears arrangements from the DWP.

With the implementation of a new housing management system we will have greater
flexibility for arrears reporting.

Author Jayne Baylis 19.8.19



Waste...

Managing waste for a brighter future

Waste Management
Service Briefing

7th November 2019

/T abed

g wal| epuaby



Waste...

% ¥

Managing waste for a brighter future

T L n

S B

Strategic Waste Management Board

Keeping Members appraised of
significant issues and developments

Briefing on upcoming decisions
Updating on current performance
Partnership solutions to challenges
Joint response to recent consultations

gT abed

g wal| epuaby



WQste...

Joint Waste Management Strategy

Joint policy document
Sets out unified plan
Signed by all partners
To 2034

Waste prevention
Reviewed 2009 & 2017

Waste Sirategy
for Herefordshire and Worcestershire

Managing waste
for a brighter future

6T abed

g wal| epuaby



WC:sie...

Waste Hlerarchy

Prevention

Recycle and
compost

Energy
Recovery

Safe
Disposal to
Landfill

0z abed

g wal| epuaby



WGsie...

_ - 1-—-..__‘*--

Together our key principles are:

« To treat waste as a resource, reduce impact
on climate change

« Commitment to the Waste Hierarchy - Waste
Prevention most important

« Partnership Working
« Customer Focus
« Value for Money

T¢ abed

g wal| epuaby



Waste...

N e ol s ey
Managing waste for a brighter future

. \ O et e u 3 # —
T N

Key Performance Measures

Carbon Footprint (Target 1)

Residual Waste Per Household (Target 2)
Percentage of Waste Recycled (Target 3)
Household Recycling Act 2003 (Target 4)
% Waste Recovered (Target 5)

% Waste Sent to Landfill (Target 6)

22 abed

g wal| epuaby



WQsie...

2017/ 18 Statistics and Performance

Herefordshire and National National

Worcestershire Target
Population 750,000 mSiﬁi.in
Total Household Waste 346,500 23 million
KG per Person 462 415
Recycling Rate 42.2% 43.2% (25(());/?))
Dry Recycling Rate 28.1% 24.9%

ez obed

g wal| epuaby



Wasie...

100%
90%
80% -
70%
60%
50%
40%
30% -

O Reuse

B Recycling and Composting
20% O Recovery
10% W Landfill

0y -— , . |
2000- 2002- 2004- 2006- 2008- 2010- 2012- 2014- 2016- 2018-
2001 2003 2005 2007 2009 2011 2013 2015 2017 2019

vz abed

g wal| epuaby



WClsie...

Waste Prevention
Top of Waste Hierarchy

 Less waste = reduced costs &
better environmental outcomes

- Joint waste prevention initiatives
in Worcestershire

- Herefordshire focus on
compliance, enforcement and littei
reduction

Gz abed

g wal| epuaby



WClsie...

Household
Recycling Centres

Trade W

aste

9z abed

g wal| epuaby



Managing waste for a brighter future

Who is responsible for what?

D SEN NN NI NN SEN BN IID I I S S Em Em . R R EERENEEAERREDNEERERERERERE

Waste Collection Authority WCA E Waste Disposal Authority WDA

——————————————

Energy from Waste

-------------------------

:
)
I
L
1

/¢ abed

g wal| epuaby



WClsie...

Household
Collections (AWC)

gz obed

g wal| epuaby



Wasie...

| Household Recycllng Centres

« 11 Worcestershire, 6
Herefordshire

« Household waste g
only | 3
+ Allow residents to  [ilmSSBEFEEE Ll o
r le a wide range Sy b
ecycle a wide range f P" 5

of materials

« >70% recycling at
all HRCs

g wal| epuaby



WClsie...

EnwroSort
Comingled Materials Reclamation Facility
- Paper & card
- P - Glass bottles & jars
i « Plastic bottles
1 “"lm Plastic food trays

||| Steel & aluminium
B cans

« Cartons

0g abed

g wal| epuaby



Wasie...

Eanecover
Opened March 2017
Can treat up to 230,000 tonnes of residual waste p/a
Produces enough electricity to power 32,000 homes
Permission to accept more than 200,000 tonnes
Reverts to H&W at end of contract

T¢ obed

g wal| epuaby



WQsie...

Composting/Other
Waste Streams

Significant other wastes e.q.
« Garden (collections/HRCs)
« Wood (HRCs)

« Soil and rubble (HRCs)

« Electrical (HRCs)

2 abed

g wal| epuaby



WQsie...

e District Council - Waste Collection

Authority responsible for waste collection
— Alternate Weekly Collection

— Chargeable garden waste collection

— Trade Waste Service

« County Council - Waste Disposal
Authority responsible for waste disposal

— Recycling, treatment and disposal

— EnviroSort (MRF), EnviRecover (EFW), Waste Transfer and
Household Recycling Centres

Unitary Council - Combined Authority

— Does both (Herefordshire Council)

c¢ abed

g wal| epuaby



Waste...

Managing waste for a brighter future

"‘\ . 7 e K N Ling "\ AT B

Service Costs in Herefordshire
and Worcestershire 2018/19

Total Cost £61 million pa
Waste Collection Costs £13.2 million pa
Waste Disposal Costs £47.8 million pa

Cost Collection per H/hold £38.31 pa
Cost Disposal per H/hold £138.38 pa

y€ abed

g wal| epuaby



quie...

OUR WASTE,

OUR RESOURCES:

A STRATEGY FOR
ENGLAND

o

Gg abed

g wal| epuaby



WQsie...

THE FUTURE BIG Changes
Planned!
» Resources and Waste Strategy (pecember 2018)

- A package of measures to:

— Preserve resources by minimising waste,
promoting resource efficiency and moving towards
a Circular Economy

— Minimise damage to our natural environment by
reducing and managing waste safely and carefully

og abed

g wal| epuaby



\AI
asie.

O
e HSL
ey '”‘Ip
i 1DLIO
% n
, repall

A
¢ abed

Q w

o

}l Bpud

b
v



What Government Plans to do:

Packaging producers pay full cost of packaging disposal

Plastic tax on packaging with less than 30% recycled content
Collect a consistent set of recyclables

Tailored recycling collections from businesses

Weekly food waste collections

Reduce excess food waste

Deposit return schemes

Tackle waste crime

g¢ obed

g wal| epuaby



asie...

6E obed

g wal| epuaby



Consultation Response

Overwhelming support for collection of core set of recyclables

Government will seek to amend legislation to require all English
LAs to collect at least the following dry materials from 2023:

— glass bottles and containers

— paper and card

— plastic bottles

— plastic pots tubs and trays

— steel and aluminium tins and cans

Businesses to be required to separate recycling for collection

Ot abed

g wal| epuaby



Wasie...

Key issue for conS|derat|on

« Recycling Quality
— Reducing contamination improving quality
— Considering alternative approaches

— Joint approach and communications

T{ abed

g wal| epuaby



WClsie...

« 80% of individuals and 20% of
councils support the introduction
of free garden waste collection.

2t abed

- Government to give further
consideration before making a
decision on whether councils
should be able to charge or
provide for free.

g wal| epuaby



WClsie...

Key issue for conS|derat|on-
- Free garden waste collections
— Influencing Policy (only 20% councils support)

— Impact on performance and cost

¢ abed

g wal| epuaby



WGsie...

_ - 1-—-..__‘.'-..

Consultatlon Response Food

» 80% of individuals and 68% of councils Proud o suppor
support introduction of food waste L‘C)VE
collection. Currently 46% of councils in FOOD
England provide food waste collection. hate waste

- Government plans to introduce mandatory
weekly food waste collection by the end of
2023 (subject to existing LA contract
conditions)

« Plans to require suitable businesses to
separate food waste

17 abed

g wal| epuaby



WClsie...

Key issue for conS|derat|on-

- Weekly Food Waste Collections
— Service design
— Waste treatment capacity

— Impact on performance and cost

Gy obed

g wal| epuaby



Our next steps:

. Provide Resource
. Plan for the future

. Understand resource requirements, costs &
performance
. Commence project

a. Re-design collection services to incorporate weekly food
waste collection

b. Secure treatment capacity for future food waste collection
services

o abed

g wal| epuaby



WGsie...

_ - 1-—-..__‘.'-..

Future opportunities

(Even) closer working

Joint Waste Company/Authority
Financial Savings

Shared Procurement

(Even more) consistent service

Increased commerciality

)1 obed

g wal| epuaby



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 49 Agenda Iltem 10

Overview & Scrutiny 7 Novermnber 2019
th November

Committee
WORK PROGRAMME 2019/20
(Report of the Chief Executive)
Date of Subject Matter Officer(s) Responsible
Meeting for report
ALL MEETINGS | REGULARITEMS (CHIEF EXECUTIVE)

Minutes of previous meeting Chief Executive

Consideration of the Executive Committee | Chief Executive
Work Programme

Call-ins (if any) Chief Executive
Pre-scrutiny (if any) Chief Executive

Task Groups / Short, Sharp Review Groups || Chair of Task Group / Short,

— feedback Sharp Review
Working Groups - feedback Chair of Working Group
Committee Work Programme Chief Executive

REGULAR ITEMS

Update on the work of the Crime and Chair of the Crime and
Disorder Scrutiny Panel Disorder Scrutiny Panel
Tracker Report Relevant Lead

Head(s) of Service

Updates on the work of the Worcestershire | Redditch Borough Council
Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee representative on the Health
Overview and Scrutiny
Committee

Annual Monitoring Report — Redditch Relevant Lead
Sustainable Community Strategy Head(s) of Service




Page 50 Agenda Item 10

Overview & Scrutiny

. 7th November 2019
Committee

MEETING
DATE

ITEM TO BE CONSIDERED RELEVENT LEAD

7th November
2019

Concessionary Rents Policy — Discussion Relevant Lead Head(s) of

Service.

7th November | Waste Services - Presentation

2019

Relevant Lead Head(s) of
Service.

7th November Relevant Lead

2019

Rent Arrears Update

7th November
2019

Pre-decision Scrutiny - Town Centre
Regeneration (Community Hub and Railway
Quarter)

Relevant Lead Head(s) of
Service

5th December
2019

Pre-Decision Scrutiny - Service Delivery
Options — HRA Gas Maintenance

Relevant Lead Head(s) of
Service.

5th December
2019

Presentation in respect of promoting
Overview and Scrutiny

Relevant Lead Head(s) of
Service

5th December
2019

Pre-Decision Scrutiny - New Cemetery
Provision

5th December
2019

Pre-Decision Scrutiny - Redditch Council
Plan

Relevant Lead Head(s) of

Service.

5th December
2019

Redditch Partnership Annual Report

Relevant Lead

Head(s) of Service




Page 51

Overview & Scrutiny
Committee

Agenda Iltem 10

7th November 2019

5t December | Civil Contingencies Annual Report
2019

Relevant Lead
Head(s) of Service

5th December | Parking Enforcement Task Group — Final
2019 Report

Relevant Lead
Head(s) of Service

5t December | Skills in the local workforce presentation
2019

Relevant Lead
Head(s) of Service

5t December | Pre-Decision Scrutiny — Review of the One
2019 Stop Shops

Relevant Lead
Head(s) of Service

9th January Pre-Decision Scrutiny — Voluntary and Relevant Lead

2020 Community Sector Grants Programme Head(s) of Service
2020/21

9th January Pre-Decision Scrutiny — Homes England Relevant Lead

2020 Asset Transfer Head(s) of Service

9th January Pre-Decision Scrutiny — Housing Strategy Relevant Lead

2020 Head(s) of Service

Consideration of the Executive Committee’s
20t February | Budget Proposals

Relevant Lead
Head(s) of Service

2020

19th March Finalising the content of the Overview and Relevant Lead
2020 Scrutiny Annual Report 2019/20 Head(s) of Service
19th March Pre-Decision Scrutiny — Leisure and Cultural | Relevant Lead

2020 Services Strategy

Head(s) of Service




Page 52

Overview & Scrutiny

Committee

Agenda Iltem 10

7th November 2019

OTHER ITEMS
— DATE NOT
FIXED

Redditch Community Lottery — Six Months
Update

Relevant Lead Head(s) of
Service

Suicide Prevention Task Group — Final
Report

Relevant Lead
Head(s) of Service




Page 53 Agenda Item 13
West Midlands Combined Authority (WMCA) Overview and Scrutiny

Committee, Coventry
22/10/2019

There was concern that the meeting was not quorate and so Members could only
note and comment at the meeting.

The Committee was given a presentation on the Carbon Reduction Plan. The
WMCA is committed to zero carbon by 2041. This is a challenge that is a great
obligation for the Combined Authority. Steps will include a reduction of 36% by
2022 and 69% by 2027. When questioned about the impact of these proposals
the answer was that they would affect all areas.

There is to be a meeting late in November to prepare for another question and
answer session with the Mayor for the WMCA region.

The WMCA Medium Term Financial Plan was presented for scrutiny but is not due
to be published until early November.

The transfer of Business Growth Rates from the Local Authority to the WMCA is
a complex issue. It is anticipated that a growth rate of 0.3% can be expected and
there is a possibility that a transfer of funds to this level may still be required
even if there is no growth.

Members were asked about the Coventry venue and most, but not all, agreed that
they preferred to meet at the WMCA offices in Summer Lane, Birmingham.



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	5 Concessionary Rents - Discussion
	7 Rent Arrears - Briefing Note
	8 Waste Services - Presentation
	10 Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme
	13 External Scrutiny Bodies - Update Reports

